



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0122

On 26/01/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

The total amount of FPNs issued by the Force due to breach of COVID-19 restrictions from 23rd March 2020 to 23rd March 2021.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

I can confirm that 444 Covid related FPNs were issued by Gloucestershire Constabulary between 23/03/2020 and 23/03/2021 (inclusive).

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary